Responses to Emailed Questions Regarding the Request for Proposals for Treasury Management Consulting Services – April 8, 2011

1. Are there any backdrop contracts, schedules or qualifications, other than those referenced in the solicitation or the Sample Form P-500 Professional Services Contract, which are relevant to or binding for this solicitation?
Yes, San Francisco has a number of administrative requirements for doing business with the City.  These are detailed in Addendum #1 posted to the RFP website.
2. Has an internal governance structure for this Project been developed?  Can you comment on planned decision making processes (influencers versus final decision makers) as the banking and merchant card RFPs are developed/drafted?  Has the City & County of San Francisco developed an Organization Chart that assigns internal resources to the Project?  If yes, may we review the Organization Chart?
Yes, an RFP project team of Treasurer-Tax Collector staff will oversee the project in consultation with the City Controller’s Office.  An organization chart is provided in Attachment 8 to show which departmental units are involved in the project.
3. At Page 2, Section 2.1 Scope of Work, Bullet #3 it references “meeting with individual departments.”  How many departments does the Project contemplate will participate in such meetings (is it the 12 identified in the Appendices?) and what will be their role in Project decision making? 
The twelve departments identified in the Appendices are the departments that will participate, and their needs will be considered.  However, the RFP team will make the final decision regarding both the RFP and Banking selection.
4. At Page 5, Section 3.3.6 Fee Proposal:

a. Does the City and County of San Francisco have preference for how the fee proposal should be constructed?

i. Is there a preference for Time & Materials? If yes, should number of hours by resource be submitted?

ii. Is there a preference for a Fixed Fee? 

iii. Are “Other Direct Costs” permitted?

iv. Is travel expense allowable separate from hourly resource rates or a fixed fee? 
No, the City does not currently have a preference for how the fee proposal should be constructed.
5. The RFP is a request for banking and merchant card services consultation.  Beyond the evaluation of the Treasury Workstation, does the City and County of San Francisco require technical services that may include (but not be limited to) evaluation of:

a. Integration of reconciliation information into City and County accounting and other recordkeeping platforms?

b. Telecommunications services for the transmission of electronic payment instructions to the selected bank and/or merchant card provider?

c. Safeguarding of private data (PCI-DSS and other associated regulatory requirements)?

d. Provision of electronic payment gateways for acceptance of card and e-check payment services?

e. Use and technical implementation of electronic check conversion services (check imaging, ARC, BOC)?

f. Use and technical implementation of physical point of sale card payment devices?
The City is not asking for an evaluation of the Treasury Workstation.  The RFP is not a request for technical services.  However, the City would like the consultant to advise us on best practices for internal processes related to banking and merchant services and products.  
6. Does the RFP contemplate drafting through negotiation of banking and merchant card RFPs only or does it also potentially contemplate service/product planning, implementation and testing?
The RFP only contemplates drafting through negotiation.  
7. When do you anticipate that the Sungard treasury workstation will be fully operational?
The City anticipates the Treasury Workstation will be fully operational in May 2011.
8. In regard to banking services, how many proposals do you expect to receive?
The number of proposals received will depend on the criteria developed in consultation with the consultant.
9. How many institutions will be included in the RFP Banking Services (i.e. issued to how many banks)?
The number of proposals received will depend on the criteria developed in consultation with the consultant.
10. How many vendors will be included in the RFP for Merchant Card Services (i.e. issued to how many vendors)?
The number of proposals received will depend on the criteria developed in consultation with the consultant.
11. Is CCSF PCI compliant?
Yes.
12. Will other credit card programs, such as procurement card and credit cards, be included in the evaluation and RFP for Merchant Card services?
The City is interested in a limited emergency procurement card.  However, this product is unlikely to play a determining factor in the contracting decision.
13. The Sample Agreement contains two separate clauses identified as “16. Indemnification”.  Is it the City’s intention to have both of these clauses be operable in the awarded contractor’s contract?
The Sample Agreement is provided so potential proposers may understand the City’s overall requirements.  Only one clause will be in effect for the contract, subject to contract negotiations.
14. Paragraph 23 of the Sample Agreement states that there will be specific Local Business Enterprise target percentage for contractors.  What LBE percentage will the City be applying to the awarded contract?
The Sample Agreement is provided so potential proposers may understand the City’s overall requirements.  There is not a Local Business Enterprise target percentage for this project.
15.  Paragraph 19 of the Sample Agreement states there will be liquidated damages assessed for failing to complete the project on time.  What is the amount of daily liquidated damages the City intends to pursue?  Are there any categories or other qualifications of Liquidated Damages that the City intends to apply?
The Sample Agreement is provided so potential proposers may understand the City’s overall requirements.  The City does not anticipate liquidated damages to apply.
16. Paragraph 32 of the Sample Agreement states that the work of contractor could create a “possessory interest”.  Is the City aware of possessory interest that could be created incident to performance under this contract?
The Sample Agreement is provided so potential proposers may understand the City’s overall requirements.  The City does not anticipate possessory interest to apply.
17.  CCSF’s notice of cancellation requirement reads as follows: “All policies shall provide thirty days’ advance written notice to the City of reduction or renewal of coverages or cancellation of coverages for any reason.”  Our policy/carrier will no longer sends cancellation notices to additional insured companies. Can this language be modified so that the Contractor will notify the City instead? 
Any changes to insurance coverage requirements will be subject to Risk Management review in contract negotiations.
18. What is the total number of agency/department collection and disbursement cash flows?
Please see Attachment #9 for agency/department collection and disbursement cash flow information.
19. Is there an estimated contract value for the initial term of this consulting contract?
No.
20.  Will there be a limit to the number of banks awarded banking services contracts?
The City would prefer not to have more than three banks awarded contracts, if appropriate.
21. Are all agencies expected to transition to the new banking services during the June 2012 to November 2012 timeframe?
No.
22. Will the banking services procurement include any new banking services, or does the City intend to only rebid current services?
The City anticipates procuring new services.
23. Does the Treasurer’s office intend to keep to the current Sungard Treasury Workstation?
Yes.
24. Will the consultants work directly with each agency/department for requirements gathering and implementation, or will the Treasurer’s office maintain a project team that acts as the liaison to the agencies?
Yes, an RFP project team of Treasurer-Tax Collector staff will oversee the project in consultation with the City Controller’s Office.  
25. What is the contract end date on the current banking services contracts, and are there any optional extension periods available under the current contracts?
The City does not have a firm date for transitioning contracts.
26. Please provide additional details on the support required for the Bank credit evaluation.
The City is seeking advice on potential credit risks associated with doing business with certain banks.
27. Is there an anticipated release date for the banking services RFP?
The City anticipates releasing the banking services RFP in Fall 2011.
28. Can the City provide some guidance relative to the fee proposal?  Does the City anticipate that this effort be conducted as a fixed price or on a time and materials basis?  Is there a particular structure that the City would like to see fee proposals presented?
No, the City does not currently have a preference for how the fee proposal should be constructed.
